
SOUTH LAKELAND DISTRICT COUNCIL
South Lakeland House, Kendal, Cumbria LA9 4UQ
www.southlakeland.gov.uk 

You are requested to attend a meeting of 
the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee
on Wednesday, 4 July 2018, at 3.30 p.m.,

or on the rising of the preceding
Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee, whichever is the later,

in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, 
Kendal

Committee Membership

Councillors

Tom Harvey
Helen Ladhams
David Webster

John Holmes (Substitute)

Note – Where relevant, agendas for Members are labelled “Private Document Pack” and 
contain exempt information within the papers. Any relevant pages are marked as restricted 
within Agendas labelled “Public Document Pack”.

Monday, 25 June 2018

Debbie Storr, Director of Policy and Resources (Monitoring Officer)

For all enquiries, please contact:- 
Committee Administrator: Committee Services
Telephone: 01539 733333
e-mail: committeeservices@southlakeland.gov.uk

For all Licensing enquiries, please contact:- 
Licensing Officer: Hardeep Burnley
Telephone: 01539 733333
e-mail: licensing@southlakeland.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

http://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/


AGENDA

Page Nos.
PART I 

1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN 

To elect a Chairman for the meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND RECONSTITUTION OF MEMBERSHIP 

To receive apologies for absence, if any, and to report any arising changes to 
membership.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this 
Agenda. 

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, 
they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other 
registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council’s 
Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)

Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable 
pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as 
any other registrable or other interests.

If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of 
interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised 
to contact the Monitoring Officer at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.

4 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS 

To consider whether the items, if any, in Part II of the Agenda should be 
considered in the presence of the press and public.

5 INTRODUCTIONS 

The Chairman will make introductions and read out the procedure for the 
meeting.

6 APPLICATION TO RENEW HACKNEY CARRIAGE LICENCE CONTRARY TO 
VEHICLE AGE LIMIT POLICY (CTTEE REF: LR02-18/19) 

3 - 28

To consider an application to renew a Hackney Carriage Licence contrary to the 
Vehicle Age Limit Policy.

PART II 

Private Section (exempt reasons under Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006, specified by way of paragraph number)
There are no items in this part of the agenda.



South Lakeland District Council
Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee 

Wednesday, 4 July 2018 
Application to Renew Hackney Carriage Licence 

contrary to Vehicle Age Limit Policy
(Cttee Ref: LR02-18/19)

Portfolio: Culture and Leisure Portfolio Holder 

Report from: Assistant Director Neighbourhood Services

Report Author: Hardeep Burnley – Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer 

Wards: N/A

Forward Plan: N/A

1.0 Expected Outcome
1.1 An application has been received from Mr Carl Atkinson, a hackney carriage 

proprietor, prior to his current licence expiring on the 7th August 2018, to renew the 
hackney carriage licence that is issued to his Audi A4 motor car. This, if granted, 
would require the Council to dispense with the current vehicle age limit policy, in this 
instance if deemed appropriate, as the vehicle in question is more than ten years old 
and is not a wheelchair accessible vehicle.

2.0 Recommendation
2.1 It is recommended that members:  

(1) Determine the application and if approved, allow the applicant’s vehicle 
to be licensed as a hackney carriage vehicle. The Council may attach to 
the grant of a licence such conditions as it may consider reasonably 
necessary; and

(2) Subject to this application being approved, the applicant shall abide by 
all other approved conditions of the application relating to hackney 
carriage vehicles. 

3.0 Background and Proposals
3.1 Hackney carriage HCV629, is an Audi A4 motor car;

a) Its registered number is PK57JYY;

b) It was first registered in December 2007;

c) It has covered not less than 150,563 miles since its date of first registration;

d) It has been licensed as a hackney carriage since October 2012;

e) It is not a wheelchair accessible vehicle;

f) During its life as a hackney carriage, it has been MOT tested on 14 occasions;

Page 3

Item No.6



g) Of those tests, it has failed on three occasions;

 25/03/15 - 102,648 miles - Headlamp aim too low (1.8) 

 28/03/15 - 112,371 miles - Nearside Front Anti-roll bar linkage insecure 
(2.4.G.1) and Nearside Front Track rod end loose (2.2.B.1d)

 05/12/17 – 145,971 miles - Central Exhaust has a major leak of exhaust 
gases (7.1.2)

3.2 The vehicle was last tested on the 27/03/2018.  It passed and had an advisory notice 
that the front exhaust had a minor leak of gas.  A copy of the test certificate can be 
seen in Appendix A of this report. 

3.3 The vehicle was also subjected to a hackney carriage inspection on 27/03/2018.  The 
inspection showed that the vehicle complied with the requirements of the Council.  A 
copy of the report can be seen in Appendix A of this report. 

3.4 Mr Atkinson has submitted a request for permission to re-licence his vehicle before 
the current licence expires on the 7th August 2018.  The vehicle will not be eligible for 
re-licensing on that date, as it will be more than ten years old. 

3.5 The age restriction policy was adopted on 29 January 2009 and is included in the 
current taxi policy document at section 3.5 (the full section can be found in Appendix 
B):

3.5 Maximum age of vehicle:
1) No Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle, other than 

wheelchair accessible vehicles, will be re-licensed after reaching 
10 years old;

3.6 The age restriction policy was adopted to ensure that hackney carriages and private 
hire vehicles met modern safety requirements and provided the travelling public with 
reasonably up-to-date vehicles. One of the unintended consequences of the policy was 
that it also ensured the vehicle fleet complied with the most recent vehicle emissions 
requirements. This is particularly important, as it manages, as far as practicable, the 
emission of noxious fumes and diesel particulates in the District. The current EU 
emissions standards for passenger cars were updated in September 2014 (Euro 6), 
September 2011 (Euro 5b) and September 2009 (Euro 5a). The standard set in Euro 
5b contains maximum particulate emissions for the first time. Although the limits were 
set on the dates outlined above, a transition period was allowed in most cases to permit 
manufacturers to clear their old stock. For example Euro 5b only came into force for 
nearly all new vehicles in January 2011.

4.0 Consultation
4.1 On 27 July 2017 the vehicle was inspected by an independent engineer employed by 

Town End garage of Casterton. The engineer assessed the vehicle to be in 
‘exceptional’ condition. A copy of the engineers report can be viewed in Appendix ‘A’ 
of this report.

4.2 On 17 April 2018, the applicant submitted several e-mails to the licensing office in 
support of his application. The e-mails contained a number of photographs and a 
written explanation outlining his reasons for requesting the sub-committee to disregard 
the policy in this case. The photographs and written request can be viewed in Appendix 
‘A’ of this report.

5.0 Alternative Options
5.1 The district council shall not grant such a licence unless they are satisfied— 

Page 4



(a) that the vehicle is—

(i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle;

(ii) not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to believe that 
the vehicle is a hackney carriage;

(iii) in a suitable mechanical condition;

(iv) safe; and

(v) comfortable;

And may attach to the grant of a licence under this section such conditions as they 
may consider reasonably necessary including, without prejudice to the generality of 
the foregoing provisions of this subsection, conditions requiring or prohibiting the 
display of signs on or from the vehicle to which the licence relates.

5.2 If the Council does not grant the application, or places additional conditions on the 
licence, the applicant may appeal against the decision of the Council, if he is aggrieved 
by the refusal to grant a vehicle licence under this section, or by any conditions 
specified in such a licence. The appeal must be made to the magistrates’ court not 
later than 21 days after the applicant was served with written notification of the decision 
of the Council.

6.0 Links to Council Priorities
6.1 The purpose of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing system is to protect 

the safety and welfare of the travelling public and therefore links to the council priority 
of Health and Wellbeing.

7.0 Implications
Financial, Resources and Procurement
7.1 There are no financial implications 

Human Resources
7.2 There are no human resource implications 

Legal
7.3.1 Article 6 of the Human Rights Act 1988 provides that everyone is entitled to a fair 

hearing.  Accordingly an applicant should be afforded the right to a hearing before any 
decision is taken on his application. The applicant has been invited to attend to make 
representations to the Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee.

7.3.2 R v Hyndburn Borough Council in the High Court in 1992, ruled that it is possible in 
law to have a policy of strict age limits provided that it is not an immutable policy. The 
opportunity to depart from a policy must still be afforded if circumstances warrant it and 
each application must still be treated on its merits. In the event of an application for a 
private hire vehicle or hackney carriage being refused on the basis of the age limit 
policy, the applicant would have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court

7.3.3 Section 47 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 states: 

(1) A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a hackney carriage 
under the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider 
reasonably necessary.
(2) Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing subsection, a district 
council may require any hackney carriage licensed by them under the Act of 

Page 5



1847 to be of such design or appearance or bear such distinguishing marks as 
shall clearly identify it as a hackney carriage.

(3) Any person aggrieved by any conditions attached to such a licence may 
appeal to a magistrates’ court.

7.3.4 The applicant may appeal against the decision of the Council if he is aggrieved by the 
decision. The appeal process is explained in section 5.2 above.

Health, Social, Economic and Environmental
7.4 Have you completed an Health, Social, Economic and Environmental Impact 

Assessment? / No     

7.5 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons: This 
process and the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 2017 
have been subjected to health, social, economic and environmental impact and no 
issues were found.  

Equality and Diversity
7.7 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No    

7.8 If you have not completed an Impact Assessment, please explain your reasons: This 
process and the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 2017 
have been subjected to an equality impact analysis and no issues were found.  

Risk
Risk Consequence Controls required

Should members be minded to 
refuse this application, or grant it 
with conditions, the applicant 
may appeal their decision.

Costs may be awarded 
against the Council should 
the appeal be upheld.

Members to be aware of 
the right to appeal

Contact Officers
Hardeep Burnley, Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer, Tel: 01539-793473, email: 
hardeep.burnley@southlakeland.gov.uk 

Appendices Attached to this Report
Appendix No. Name of Appendix
A Photographs and documents submitted by The applicant in support of 

application.

B Hackney carriage licensing vehicles – taken from the Hackney 
carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy 2017

Background Documents Available
Name of Background document Where it is available
Hackney Carriage & Private Hire 
Licensing Policy 2017 

https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/4289/taxipolic
ydoc_2017v15_st.pdf

Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1976

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57/contents

Page 6

mailto:hardeep.burnley@southlakeland.gov.uk
https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/4289/taxipolicydoc_2017v15_st.pdf
https://www.southlakeland.gov.uk/media/4289/taxipolicydoc_2017v15_st.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1976/57/contents


Tracking Information
Signed off by Date sent
Legal Services 01/06/2018
Section 151 Officer 01/06/2018
Monitoring Officer 01/06/2018
SMT 01/06/2018

Circulated to Date sent
Assistant Director 01/06/2018
Human Resources Manager 01/06/2018
Communications Team N/A
Leader N/A
Committee Chairman N/A
Portfolio Holder N/A
Ward Councillor(s) N/A
Committee N/A
Executive (Cabinet) N/A
Council N/A

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 
 

APPENDIX A  

Photographs and Documents Submitted in Support of 
Application 

Photograph 1 – Interior of hackney carriage 

 
 

Photograph 2 – Exterior of hackney carriage 

 

 

 

Page 9



 
 

Photograph 3 – MOT Certificate - 27/03/18 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



 
 

Photograph 4 – Taxi Inspection Report - 27/03/18 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 11



 
 

Engineers Report  

 

 

 

Page 12



 
 

Engineers Report  

 

 

 

Page 13



 
 

Engineers Report  

 

 

 

Page 14



 
 

Engineers Report  

 

 

Page 15



 
 

Engineers Report 

 

 

Page 16



 
 

 

Engineers Report 

 
 

Page 17



 
 

Engineers Report  

 

 

Page 18



 
 

Engineers Report 

 

 

Page 19



 
 

 

Engineers Report  

 

Page 20



 
 

 

Letter from The applicant  

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

  

I write to ask you to consider my appeal against the "disallowment" of my vehicle to 
operate under license as a Hackney Carriage under the SLDC 10 year age barring 
rule 

  

I refer to my vehicle PX57 JYY namely a 2007 Audi A4 which has just passed its 10 
year anniversary. 

  

I realise that SLDC like other licensing agencies has to have rules in place namely to 
protect the public and fully agree hat this is sensible and appropriate as a bench line 
set of criteria.  However I think given the fact this legislation was set some years ago 
when material and technology used in the automotive industry was less well 
advanced than it is at this time that it is possibly appropriate to consider the on going 
suitability of some of the rules and requirements..  Whilst I appreciate that a vehicle 
of 10 yeas of age COULD show signs of wear and tear it is my suggestion that it 
should not automatically be the position assumed that it is always the case.  As I 
mention above manufacturing techniques, quality of base metal, product design and 
manufacturer dependant depth of material quality leading to greater longevity should 
be a consideration when looking at safety and quality of carriage for a consumer of a 
hackney carriage ride.  My own vehicle was purchased with longevity in mind and as 
per your stringent requirements passes all its 4monthly tests almost free from 
advisories at its MOT check ups.  I have previously submitted to you a report from an 
authorised examiner, whom you have deemed fit to assess on-going safety and rule 
compliance which shows my vehicle to be in excellent working condition, I also 
attach a photo for you to make your own appraisal of the visual impact on a 
consumer in terms of body and overall appearance of the vehicle at 10.. 

  

It is entirely possible that a much younger vehicle could be less well maintained in 
terms of the interior and exterior condition and just because a vehicle is 9.5 years old 
should not automatically mean it is superior in terms of safety and the quality off the 
accommodation offered to a paying consumer.  Surely in this day and age individual 
vehicles should be assessed on their merits via a condition and safety assessment 
including the niceties such as interior and the exterior appearance.  I also put to you 
that the mileage completed by a vehicle in the execution of its task could be an 
assessment factor to help decide on safety measures.  as I have a separate family 
car, van for the Monday to Friday job this vehicle is lost exclusively used for the 2 
nights per week and occasional day taxi role, hence the modest mileage. 

  

I have explained to a number of my regular clients out here in the villages and 
hamlets between Kendal and Lancaster that I may no longer be able to offer the  

Page 21



 
 

Letter from The applicant  

 

services I do currently due to the age of the vehicle. This has not been well received 
given there is a bus every 2 hours and no one can get home after the 9.30 bus from 
either large town/city.  Many taxi drivers will not take passengers to destinations 
such as Clawthorpe or Over Kellet as they feel exposed and are not familiar with the 
journey.  Many a Friday or Saturday night I pick several neighbours up and bring 
them back as this is there only way of getting home if they wish to have the social 
benefits of a larger town to socialise in.  Going outside of the village hall 
entertainment or one village pub (if they are lucky) becomes affordable if they share 
a ride home.  Many taxi drivers wont allow for the multi point collection and drop off 
or the shared cost of the journey. Many have offered to act as personal referees 
regarding the journey experience and reliability of the vehicle and should you wish 
have authorised me under GDPR regulations to release to you their details to obtain 
their feedback. 

  

I am asking that you allow me to continue to us my Audi for at least another 2 yeas 
subject to it passing the relevant tests 

  

Yours sincerely 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

E-mail received 01 May 2018 from a Clawthorpe resident: 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I write to add my support to Mr Atkinsons application for a time extension on the use of his 
Audi as a taxi it having apparently reached an age SLDC belief makes it unfit for purpose for 
no reason other than a date of manufacture. 
Mr Atkinson provides a much needed service in a village/community woefully ill supported by 
public transport enabling those of us wishing to have a social life to get home past 9 pm in 
safety. His car is very comfortable clean and in my view as a passenger is suitable to 
function as a vehicle to carry paying passengers. I feel safe and I have never had a negative 
experience nor to my knowledge have my neighbours who also rely on Mr Atkinsons 
services.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Clawthorpe Resident 

 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

I am writing to support Carl Atkinson's application for is extension on the use of his taxis 
extension on his car. 

 

Page 22



 
 

Mr Atkinson delivers an excellent service to the community which has limited public services 
taking people to hospital/ train stations/ and to and from nights out no one wants to come 
home on the last bus at 9pm. Burton and other nearby villages may be sleepy but we all 
enjoy a night out! 

 

I am astounded that the age of a car is taken into consideration when renewing a licence for 
a taxi. surely the MOT's 4 in a year I believe, insure that a vehicle is fit for purpose 
regardless of age. Mr Atkinson's car is lovely and clean well looked after and very 
comfortable, the service provided is excellent and I have and will continue to recommend 
him to others. 

 

I have also looked on your web site and find it hard to believe that if you have a disability car 
used as a taxi the age difference is different surely this can not be right in my view this is 
discrimination. 

Yours sincerely 

Burton Resident 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I would like to add my support for Carl Atkinson’s application for an extension 

on the use of his audi taxi. We use his services on a regular basis and feel very 

safe in his taxi it is clean and well cared for. 

Yours sincerely  

Endmoor resident 

++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

 

 

Carl Atkinson 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Appendix B: Hackney carriage licensing vehicles – taken from the Hackney carriage 
and Private Hire Licenisng Policy 2017 

3. Hackney carriage licensing: Vehicles

3.1 Licence application 

A hackney carriage or private hire vehicle licence shall only be granted to a new vehicle, if it 
complies with the age limits contained in section 3.5 of this policy. 

Anyone making an application for the grant or renewal of a Hackney Carriage Vehicle 
Licence shall only do so using the council’s specified application form. 

Every application form shall be accompanied by the following documents: 

(a) Vehicle registration document (V5C) or lease document; 

(b) Certificate of insurance or cover note showing cover for public or private hire 
purposes (as appropriate); 

(c) Current MOT certificate issued no earlier than 28 days before the date of application; 

(d) Vehicle inspection report, issued no earlier than 28 days before the date of 
application; 

(e) Current licence fee. 

The council has to be satisfied that all appropriate requirements have been met before it 
grants a licence. Consequently, the council shall not accept an application without the 
documents listed at (a) to (e) above. However, the council may waive the requirements in 
exceptional circumstances where individuals have been unable to apply on time. 

‘Exceptional circumstances’ includes unforeseen circumstances, for example where the 
applicant has been unable to apply due to a significant accident or emergency situation. 

‘Exceptional circumstances’ does not include reasonably foreseeable events, such as 
financial hardship. 

On successful application for a licence, the proprietor(s) will be issued with a vehicle licence 
and licence plate. 

The licence and plate shall be issued for a period of one year, subject to successful 
periodical retesting (see section 3.8). 

The licence plate must be displayed in accordance with Appendix A, paragraph 19. 

3.2 Environmental considerations 

The council fully supports the use of vehicles that use cleaner environmentally friendly fuels, 
such as hybrid or electric vehicles. 

Appendix B

Page 25



It is considered that efforts should be made, through the licensing policy, to improve, as far 
as possible, the efficiency of vehicles licensed in the district by, in particular, reducing the 
levels of CO2 emitted.  
 
Appendix A paragraph 17 makes it clear that LPG conversions to vehicles are perfectly 
acceptable. 
 
Clearly emissions from taxis and private hire vehicles could be reduced further by 
encouraging better maintenance of vehicles and by switching off engines when stationary or 
idling, particularly at taxi ranks. This is something which is highlighted in the Code of Good 
Conduct, and in particular in relation to the responsibilities to residents in Appendix C, 
paragraph 3.0. 
 
Drivers are reminded that it is an offence to leave the engine running on any motor vehicle 
that is stationary on a road, other than if it is due to an enforced stoppage of traffic. 
 

3.3 Conditions 
 
The licensing authority is empowered to impose such conditions, as it considers reasonably 
necessary in relation to the grant or renewal of a hackney carriage vehicle licence. The 
following represent the minimum standards, which are expected. They should be read in 
conjunction with conditions for both hackney carriage and private hire vehicles set out in 
Appendix A and those specific to hackney carriage set out in Appendix K and Appendix X. 
 

3.4 Limitation of numbers 
 
The licensing authority has no policy to limit the number of hackney carriages, which may be 
licensed within South Lakeland District Council area. This does not however imply lack of 
regulation regarding licenced vehicles and drivers as the licensing authorities quality controls 
are consistently and rigorously applied to both vehicles and drivers. 
 

3.5 Maximum age of vehicle 
 

1) All vehicles, other than wheelchair accessible vehicles, must be less than 5 years old 
when first licensed as a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle; 
 

2) No Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle, other than wheelchair accessible 
vehicles, will be re-licensed after reaching 10 years old; 
 

3) All vehicles that are wheelchair accessible vehicles must be less than 7 years old 
when first licensed as a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle; 
 

4) No wheelchair accessible Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicle will be re-
licensed after reaching 14 years old; 
 

5) Any vehicle may be licensed or relicensed outside of these age limits, but any such 
an application must be referred to a Licensing Regulatory Sub-Committee for 
consideration. 

 

3.6 Vehicle size 
 
Vehicles can be licensed to carry up to eight passengers. 
 

Page 26



3.7 Advertising 
 
Detailed provisions on advertising on vehicles are contained in Appendix K. 
 

3.8 Vehicle testing 
 
All Hackney Carriages and Private Hire vehicles regardless of type shall be tested: 
 

(a) Annually for vehicles up to 3 years old 
 

(b) Every six months for vehicles over 3 years and under 8 years old 
 

(c) Every four months for vehicles over 8 years old. 
 
The age of the vehicle shall be calculated from the date of first registration that is recorded 
on the vehicle registration document V5C. 

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Policy 2017 
The test shall be conducted not more than 28 days before the date upon which; 
 

(a) the first licence application is submitted, or; 
 

(b) the next vehicle test falls due. 
 
The test shall be conducted at a garage that is approved by the council. 
 
The test shall be conducted in two parts; 
 

(a) MOT test that is appropriate for that type of vehicle, and; 
 

(b) Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Inspection. 
 
And a test certificate showing pass or fail shall be issued by the garage for each test. 
 
It is the responsibility of the vehicle proprietor to produce both test certificates, showing they 
have passed the relevant test to the council; 
 

(a) when the licence application is submitted, or; 
 

(b) before the date upon which the periodical test falls due. 
 
Failure to produce the certificates to the council shall result in the immediate suspension of 
the vehicle licence. Re-instatement of the licence shall only take place when the certificates 
have been delivered to the council and the council is satisfied that the vehicle meets the 
criteria to be licensed. 
 

3.9 Livery 
 
There are is a requirement to display the council logo on vehicles. See Appendix A section 
19. 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28


	Agenda
	6 Application to Renew Hackney Carriage Licence contrary to Vehicle Age Limit Policy (Cttee Ref: LR02-18/19)
	Application to Renew Hackney Carriage Licence contrary to Vehicle Age Limit Policy - Appendix A
	Application to Renew Hackney Carriage Licence contrary to Vehicle Age Limit Policy - Appendix B


